
Addendum Number 2 to Bid No. 18-019R 

Fire Sprinkler Replacement Project 

Project No.  18-019R 

Project: Fire Sprinkler Replacement Project 

Client Representative:  Erin Henderson, Contracts Administrator 

Client Email: erinh@flyroa.com  

Date:   December 17, 2018 

To all Bidders:  You are requested to make all changes and/or additions contained 
in this Addendum to the Bidding documents. Failure to acknowledge this 
Addendum in Proposal shall result in rejection of bid. 

Bid Date and Time should correspond to date and time indicated in the 
Advertisement for bids, unless date and time has been changed in this or previous 
addendums. 

BIDDER REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

A. QUESTION:  What is the cost of fingerprinting? 
RESPONSE:  Fingerprinting/badging is $30.  If you use your currently badged 
personnel, there will be no need to re-badge.  

 
B. QUESTION: How long is security training? 
 RESPONSE: 1 HOUR 

 

C.  QUESTION:   How long is safety training? 
 RESPONSE:  This is not applicable 

 

D. QUESTION:  They plan on a foreman and helper to do work, do both have to 
be badged? 

 RESPONSE:  Yes, both need to be badged. 

 

mailto:erinh@flyroa.com


E. QUESTION:  Are there already Magic City people badged?  
 ANSWER: Yes, under FedEx; Ronnie Cheek, Kevin Driscoll, Dino 

Mehmedovic and Corey Obenchain. 

 If any two of the above referenced employees work on the project, we 
would not have to fingerprint them or train them. There is no charge to 
fingerprint employees of a contractor to the Commission.  

 Note; the Authorized Signatory for the Fire Sprinkler project will need to 
contact Rebecca Wilkins Huffman when a bidder is successful. 

F. QUESTION:  O-RINGS, define. 
 RESPONSE: You should be able to get the size of the branch lines off the 

drawings. New O-RINGS or gaskets where ever they separate the main line 
from the branch; must be suitable for the application.  Look at the drawings 
as well. 

 
G. QUESTION: Define associated services. 
 RESPONSE: Anything torn down needs to be replaced back in place. 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 


